

From: Braniff, Mimi A
Sent: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 22:17:03 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Thank you! Have a great weekend!
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2025, at 6:06 PM, Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Hi Mimi!

I know we have pre-set meetings in place in preparation for our event on the 6th but let me see if I can move a few things around that are in the afternoon and get back to you.

Have a great weekend.

Izzy

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Could the afternoon of the 5th work? If not, I believe the next time Darren is in town is early June. I will confirm dates if the 5th does not work.

Mimi

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 1:13 PM
To: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: RE: May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Mimi!

Thanks so much for the follow up. Do you mind filling out the form attached with any updated info we should be aware of please! May is definitely going to work much better to find a time for them to connect and we intend to make something happen, but the 6th is already booked for some commitments the Secretary has on the hill.

Are there any dates Darren will be in town the week following. We could look to put a tentative hold on the calendar and touch base about two weeks out to confirm if that would be okay.

Thank you,

Izzy

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 12:46 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] May 6 meeting w/Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon

Hi Izzy- I hope you are well. Thanks for your willingness to have the Secretary connect with Darren in the past. I have Darren back in DC on May 6 which is past the 90 day period we discussed. Does the Secretary have any availability to meet after 11 am?

Thank you for your consideration. Let me know if you need anything further from my end.

Best, Mimi

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
